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To: Jeff Bates
Subject: RE: 030860-TP - Sprint-Florida/Florida Multi-Media Services - Amendment No. 2

Okay. I'1ll print this for documentation and enter in CMS.

————— Criginal Message----- O R l G l NAL
From: Jeff Bates -

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2004 10:16 AM ’ ’

To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: 030860-TP - Sprint-Florida/Florida Multi-Media Services -
Amendment No. 2 )

' AUS
Yes ma'am, please. CAF .—:_
————— Original Message--——-- CMmP —
From: Ruth Nettles COM—__
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2004 10:15 AM CTR ——
To: Jeff Bates ECR ___—
Subject: RE: 030860-TP - Sprint-Florida/Florida Multi-Media Services - - GCL
Amendment No. 2 OPC

MMS

SEC |
Sure, you want me to document-number this e-mail for CMS? OTH

————— Original Message-----

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2004 10:10 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: FW: 030860-TP - Sprint-Florida/Florida Multi-Media Services -
Amendment No. 2

Ruth, can you please insert this e-mail into the docket file for the docket listed above
please? Thanks.

————— Original Message—--—--

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2004 9:45 AM
To: Sandy Moses

Subject: FW: 030860-TP - Sprint-Florida/Florida Multi-Media Services -
Amendment No. 2

Sandy, I hope I'm correct in sending this to yocu:

I'd iike to have a copy of this e-mail
inserted into the docket file for future reference.

40
<3
. . 2 D
(If T should send this to Kay or Hong instead, please let me know.) ] )
oo
————— Original Message--=--- ay =D
From: Jeff Bates = od
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2004 9:43 AM X o
To: 'Nancy R Schnitzer (E-mail)'; ''Tamela Kelly (E-mail)’ ;&
Cc: Sally Simmons; Jeremy Susac R
Subject: 030860-TP - Sprint-Florida/Florida Multi-Media Services - %3 o
Amendment No. 2 o o
o

Nancy/Tamela,

On December 17, 2003 I filed a second CASR Revision for this Docket to accommodate

1

the
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filing of a corrected amendment. The CASR Revisions was to change the memo to docket and
close dates tc January 13, 2004 and January 15, 2004 respectively.

To date, a correction has not been received. When will Sprint will file a correction? I
need this information so I can plan to file a third CASR Revision if necessary.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blwvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539



